
From: Mail Delivery Subsystem 
Sent: 8/28/2012 10:55:44 AM 
To: ajo@cpuc.ca.gov (ajo@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: Undeliverable: ARMY RFP for alternative energy 

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups: 

aioOcpuc.ca.Qov 
The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try 
to resend the message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk. 

The following organization rejected your message: mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov. 

Diagnostic information for administrators: 

Generating server: maildmz04.pge.com 

ajo@cpuc.ca.gov 
mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #<mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #5.1.1 SMTP; 550 No such user (ajo@cpuc.ca.gov)> 
#SMTP# 

Original message headers: 

Received: fr- -i10 4.comp.pge.com (dlpsmtpappO4.utility.pge.com. 
[10.244.87.7 " 

by nz;04 .pge . com. (Sentrion MTA 4. . 2 . 2/Sentrion MTA 4. .2.0) with 
ESMTP id q*7S........», .020967 

(version=TLSvl/SSLv3 cipher=RC4-MD5 bits=128 verify=NO); 
Tue, 28 Aug 2012 10:55:42 0700 

DKIM Signature: v=l; a=rsa sha256; c=simple/simple; d=pge.com; s a; 
t=l 34 617 6542; bh.=FMpaYUKdJR5yElHkl SUS 4+tycCQ+n JFXb30Agt =; 
1=1746; 

ii :):CC:S" 1 • i 7 i i' • iy To: 
• Type: i 1 i II ii' i in, 

"iHh.oUS4, id i .... . ! J... ...,.e. rPscrKwzaxJTo 
OghlBj F3h.PV5wz7 i . qyFtibr6drIyrn.KY:m.E0FeZCayzulzIYZa2u 

M J... 41 6 M J... z g / n 8 5 Q P N H a k 2 w c 31D h d c 1 :i a O V d n Q= 
Received: from EXCHHUBSF01.Utility.pge (exchhubsf01.uti] ity.pge.com. 
[10.244.1 " " 

1.comp.pge.com. {Sentrion MTA 4.2.2/Sentrion MTA 4.2.0) with 
ESMTP id )26304 

=TLSvl/SSI.,v3 cipher = AES128 SHA bits=128 verify=FAIL) ; 
, lug 2012 10:55:41 07 0 0 

Received: from. EXCHMBSF3 91.Ut.ility.pge.com. ( [ fe80 : : f 502 : lea5 : 8c63 : db71 ] ) by 

SB GT&S 0204672 

mailto:ajo@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:ajo@cpuc.ca.gov


EXCHHUBSFO1 . lit:i ] ity. 
14.02.0309.002; Tue, 
From: "Cherry, Brian 
To: "Cherry, Brian K" 
CC: "Lo Baugh, Leslie 

"Allen, Me r 
: • • Re: ARMY 1 
'i i pic: ARM1 
lxii^a',,i i.,.ciex: Ac21 I1 • 
Date: Tue, 28 Aug 

oin ( [fe80: : 5877 : IdOc : 6be0 : d6e3%ll ] ) with mapi id 
ug 2012 10:55:41 0700 
KC7 @pge.com> 
7 @pge.com> 
oBaugh@bhfs.com>, Aaron Johnson <ajo@cpuc.ca.gov>, 
<MEAe@" •- • ! -

itive energy 
•e energy 

AiAUtiL j 8 SHcwAAdLLPAAAJz zQ= 

D: 
s : 
hf 

<F719C 
<B6A71 

i altern 
i i alter 

• • IjuAgiUjRjvnm 

17:55:41 +00 
07 D 4FBI 8 03 

11 3F4 94 0 8 98 8BA 
0DB4C0AB E2D2 4 

0 0 
120B0264D@pge . coirid 
5 6 E 2 A 0 5 5 E 5 0 D F @ s r 'v m 
? 8 5 6 2 F 817 D 0 0 0 AA @ p eg e . c orn > 

Cont 
X M., 
X MS 
Con 
Con 
MIM: 
X CFil 

TNEF Cc 
ype 
ran 

IB E 2 D 2 4 B E 8 9 F 8 5 6 2 F 817 D 0 0 0 AA @ p g e . c om> 
JS 
US 

: /p1a in; charset = "us a s c11" 
encoding: 7bit 

>op: Forwarded 

SB GT&S 0204673 
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